Warringtonfire
Chiltern House

warringtonfire

United Kingdom
T +44 (0)1494 569750 Proud to be part of @ element

W: www.warringtonfire.com

7™ April 2025

Christian Daschner
Produktmanagement
MORALT AG

Obere TiefenbachstralRe 1
D-83734 Hausham

Dear Christian,

Revalidation of Chilt/A13059 Revision F
This letter is to cover the validity of Field of Application report Chilt/A13059 Revision F.

This letter extends the validity of the scope of the above assessment until 315 July 2025, by
which time a new revision of the assessment will be issued.

The new revision (revision G) of the Field of Application report will be valid for 5 years from the
date of issue, the Field of Application report is currently under review under Warringtonfire
contract WF551678.

Please note the caveat below my signature.

Yours sincerely

A M Winning
Senior Product Assessor

Note: The assessment referenced above represents our opinion as to the performance likely to be demonstrated
by a test in accordance with BS 476 Part 22 1987, on the basis of the evidence referred to. We express no opinion
as to whether that evidence, and/or the assessment, would be regarded by any Building Control authority as
sufficient for that or any other purpose. This assessment is provided to the client for its own purposes, and we
cannot opine on whether it will be accepted by Building Control authorities or any other third parties for any purpose.

Please note that this document is not an official assessment of fire resistance performance and must not be used
to show compliance with Building Regulations or any other requirement. We advise that you wait until receipt of an
assessment before taking any action based upon its likely contents.


http://www.warringtonfire.com/

